## INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting
Held on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> February 2021 at 7.30pm via Zoom.

Held on Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> February 2021 at 7.30pm via Zoom.		
1	NOTICE OF MEETING	
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12	
	paragraph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972	
2	PRESENT	
	Cllr T Sutcliffe Chairman, Cllr L Smith vice-chair, Cllr E. Martin, Cllr M	
	Reed, Cllr M Staples, M B Bowes Parish Clerk	
	The chair welcomed NYCC Cllr H Moorhouse and HDC Cllr R Hudson to	
	the meeting.	
	APOLOGIES	
	H.D.C Cllr R Kirk	
3	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING	
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to	
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can <b>RESOLVED</b> that the press	
	and public be excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a	
	confidential nature.	
	The Parish Council <b>Resolved</b> there were no such issues	
4	OPEN FORUM	
	No new issues	
5	TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	None were received	
6	FINANCIAL REPORT Clerk/responsible Officer	
	Payments	
6.1	Parish Council resolved the following Grant requests.	
	Using S137 of the Local Government Act 1972	
	i) IGPCC St Andrew Church £150 – for upkeep of grounds and path –	
	closed.	
	ii) Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall, the village hall Committee	
	have prioritised a dishwasher as a priority and are seeking a	
	contribution from the Parish Council and are to bring forward	
	costing & work programme to the March meeting. Ongoing.	
	iii) Air Ambulance £25 - closed	
	iv) Discovery Centre Gt Ayton £25 - closed	
	v) The Globe Community Library Stokesley £25 - closed	
6.2	Parish Council Resolved the following payments.	
	i) Clerks Wages February	
	ii) Monthly Payment to Zoom	
	iii) Information Commission Registration Fee	
	iv) Reimbursement of expenses for cost of a Councillors phone charge	
	for Parish Council Zoom Meeting.	
	v) Home Fix Computers – Microsoft Office and Anti-Virus Protection	
	installation for both PC Laptops	
	vi) TS re Sam Turner & Sons – grass seed – landscaping at Bank Foot	
	Rd Bench	
	vii) TS re Sam Turner & Sons – Road salt and Notice Board Posts	
	The Parish Council <b>Resolved</b> that an account would be opened at Sam	
	Turner & Sons.	

6.3	Invoice Payment approved at January meeting.
0.0	i) R.D Alderson verge cutting.
	ii) YLCA Councillor course
7	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
•	The Parish Council <b>Resolved</b> to approve the minutes of the meeting on
	12 <sup>TH</sup> January 2021
8	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	FROM NYMNPA AND HDC
	All details of planning applications had been circulated to Parish
	Councillors prior to the meeting. Applications are available to the public
	on the NYMNPA and HDC planning portals.
9	NYM/2021/0036/FL Honey Pot House, Ingleby Greenhow TS9 6RD
	Alterations and installation of 1 rooflight
	The Parish Council <b>Resolved</b> no objection
10	PLANNING APPLICATION GRANTED – FOR INFORMATION
10.1	NYM/2018/0575/FL Centre Farm Old Battersby
	2 agricultural access tracks
10.2	NYM/2020/0546/CVC Centre Farm Old Battersby
	Application for verification check of conditions 3,4, & 6 of planning
	approval NYM/2018/0575/FL. 3 & 6 discharged, 4 not discharged.
10.3	NYM/2020/0687/LB Centre Farm Old Battersby
	Conversion of redundant agricultural building to dwelling with associated
	landscaping work.
10.4	NYM/2020/0136/FL Forest View Pig Park Ingleby Greenhow
	Demolition of existing dwelling and garage and construction of
	replacement dwelling with associated parking and landscaping works.
10.5	PLANNING APPEAL DECISION: GRANTED
	APP/G2713/W/20/3248196 Station Farm Ingleby Greenhow
	Permitted Agricultural Development for conversion of redundant buildings
44	to 3 dwellings.
11	POLICE REPORT
	In the report there were 2 ASB Nuisance. 1 Quad bike driving in fields and 1 Off ride bike (Officers attended and bikers were asked to leave the area)
	The Parish Council has raised a request for more information on the
	police report. The police have responded that the report must be a
	standardised for many reasons, 1. Would take up to must of Officer's time
	writing a full report 2, Data Protection.
12	MOBILE POST OFFICE VAN
	Week beginning 15 <sup>th</sup> February, the Mobile Post Office Van will be outside
	the Dudley Arms Ingleby Greenhow every Thursday from 1.30 to 2.15pm
	The Parish Council felt that this was good news and encouraged everyone
	to use it.
13	PARISH COUNCIL REPORT
	ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
13.1	Notice Board Ingleby Greenhow
	Two new wooden posts had been purchased and would be fitted shortly.
13.2	Broadband Old Battersby
	The Parish Council has been informed that it is Net Work Rail who had not
	given NYNET the permission to cross the railway line. Ongoing

	T
13.3.	Street- light provision overnight at defibrillators
	The 3 area were discussed, it was felt that there was sufficient light near
	to the defibrillator at Battersby Junction. It was agreed to look further at
	the lighting at Ingleby Greenhow and Old Battersby and consult adjacent
	residents ect and report back to a future meeting.
13.4	Footpaths Ingleby Greenhow – status and condition
	Action ongoing.
13.5	Ingleby Greenhow ownership of Pound area/monkey stand
	The Parish Council <b>Resolved</b> for the Parish Clerk to contact the Land
	Registry. Ongoing.
13.6	Refilling of Salt Bins
	These had been filled back up, <b>Resolved</b> to order more salt if the bad
	weather keeps up. Ongoing
14	New Issues
	The Parish Council Resolved to purchase Salt Bins for:
	i) Bank Foot/Stone Stoup Road
	ii) How Hill Greenhow, Waterbeck turn off
	iii) Baysdale Road near to Baysdale House which is in Ingleby
	Greenhow Parish.
	The cost would be £110 each + vat.
	Parish Clerk to write to Kildale and Westerdale Parish Meetings asking if
	they would consider purchasing salt bins to go along the Baysdale Road,
	as Baysdale Abbey and Thorn-tree house are in Kildale Parish and
	Shepherd House is in Westerdale Parish
15	PARISH COUNCIL DOCUMENTS
10	Information Commissioner Office
	The Parish Council <b>Resolved</b> to pay the fee of £40.
	The Parish Council <b>Resolved</b> to pay the fee of 240.
	Protection Officer for the next 3 months.
	The Freedom of information policies was looked at and agreed in principle
	with some amendment (charges were also agreed at 10p per hard copy)
	The annual review of the Parish Council documents would take place at
	the Parish Council meeting in March.
17	HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCILLORS' REPORT
''	Fly Tipping Opposite Drummer Hill Farm.
	A question was asked what was happening about the Local Government
	Reorganisation. The Parish Council was informed that there had been a
	delay and hope more information would be available in the next few
	weeks.
18	NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT
18.1	Large potholes Bank Foot Road
18.2	Holly Tree Corner gulley
10.2	They had both been reported to Area 2 Highway
19	FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
19	
	A Member of the Public has made a request to the Parish Council under
	the Freedom of Information Act. It was <b>Resolved</b> that the Parish Clerk
	deal with this along with IGPC Vice-chair and IGPC Cllr as documents
20	group to assist
20	DATE OF NEXT MEETING Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> March at 7.30pm via Zoom